
Event # 3998
Name: ITB - Greenhouse Retractable Shade Cloth

Reference: Office of Workforce Development

Description: Greenhouse Retractable Shade Cloth

Event Type: ITB Currency: USD

Status: Open

Sealed Bid: Yes Respond To All Lines: No

Q & A Allowed: Yes Number Of Amendments: 0

Open Date: 07/12/2024 11:00:00 AM Q And A Open: 07/12/2024 11:00:00 AM

Close Date: 08/08/2024 02:30:00 PM EST Q And A Close: 07/31/2024 05:00:00 PM

Contacts

Name Email Address

Pia Magee pmagee@nola.gov

Meetings

Meeting Description Location Meeting Date
Require

d

Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid
Conference

A non-mandatory pre-bid
conference will be held on
7/25/2024  at 1:30  PM CST
via TEAMS using the link
below:

https://events.gcc.teams.mic
rosoft.com/event/aa9a6322-
cced-4359-81fc-
7446e8e77d86@08cbf485-
1cb7-4a02-9a21-
0dd9b45b9ff7

TEAMS 07/25/2024 02:30:00 PM No
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Questions

Question

Evidence of Agency, Corporate or Partnership authority shall be required for submission of a bid.

Has such evidence been provided?

All Bidders must acknowledge all addenda/amendments issued.

Have all of the addenda/amendments been acknowledged?

All Bidders must accept all terms and conditions without exception or bid may be rejected as a non-responsive.

Do you accept all of the Terms and Conditions?

A Bid Bond of five percent (5%) of the bid amount is required.  The City requires a paper bid to be uploaded if bidding online.

Have you provided your bid bond?

Online bidders must provide their Louisiana License number.

Please provide your Louisiana License Number.

Online bidders must attach a copy of the signed LA Public Bid Form, Unit Price Form and/or Bid Form "C".

Have you attached your LA Public Bid Form, Unit Price Form and/or Bid Form "C"?

Attachments

Name Attachment

OWD_Horticulture Project_ITB Min Ins Req_06.25.24 (3).pdf OWD_Horticulture Project_ITB Min Ins Req_06.25.24 (3).pdf

3998 - Invitation to Bid - PUBLIC WORKS.pdf 3998 - Invitation to Bid - PUBLIC WORKS.pdf

Line Details

Line 1: Retractable Shade Cloth for Greenhouse
Description: Retractable Shade Cloth for Greenhouse
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Item: SHADE CLOTH      Retractable Shade Cloth for Greenhouse

Commodity Code: 155-85      Structures, Shade, Fabric Covered, Patio Areas, Play Areas,

Quantity: 1.000 Unit of Measure: LS Requested
Delivery Date:

08/30/2024

Require Response: No Price Breaks
Allowed:

No Allow Alternate
Responses:

No

Add On Charges
Allowed:

No
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